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Kevin, 

Further to our conversation, Louder Solutions, LLC agrees to the Commission's request for an extension 
to February 3,2012 to issue an opinion in response to my client's advisory opinion request. Both Mr. 
Hannak and I will be available to respond to any additional questions the Commissioners may^ve at^ 

the open meeting on January 19, 2012. 

Best regards, g m g o g _ ^ 

JAMES A. KAHL | POLITICAL LAW PRACTICE GROUP ^ ^ ^ r ? 5 
W o m b l e Car ly le Sandr idge & Rice, LLP "Xi V9 ' ^ r i ' 
1200 Nineteenth Street, N.W. j Suite 500 ^ « ^ g 
Washington, DC 20036 r - o -e: 
Direct Dial: 202.857.4417 | Mobile: 703.307.3646 
E-mail: IkahlOwcsr.com | Fax: 202.261.0066 
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